
From: Port Talbot Power
To: Warcop
Cc: Port Talbot Power
Subject: RE: Ref EN010062 Attn Roger Eyre
Date: 21 January 2015 15:36:47

Dear Mr Picton,
 
Thank you for your email of 20 January 2015.
 
The Steel Company of Wales (9 Nellive Park, St Brides Wentlooge, Newport,
Gwent NP10 8SE) was listed in the Book of Reference by Tata Steel (the
Applicant for the planning application for the Port Talbot Steelworks) under
Category 3, as persons entitled to make a claim under Section 10 of the
Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973
or s. 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008.
 
Section 57 of the Planning Act 2008 defines Category 3 as follows:
 
(4) A person is within Category 3 if the applicant thinks that, if the order
sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the
person would or might be entitled—
 
(a)  as a result of the implementing of the order,
 
(b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or
 
(c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented,
 
to make a relevant claim.
 
This is subject to subsection (5).
 
(5) A person is within Category 3 only if the person is known to the
applicant after making diligent inquiry
 
 
Therefore, we have an obligation to send correspondence to all addresses
listed in the Book of Reference during the examination stage, and none of
these can be removed.
 
We apologise for any inconvenience, and advise that you are under no
obligation to take part in the examination of this application. If however you
do decide to attend hearings, or engage in the examination process in any
way or require further information at any time, please contact us.
 
Thank you
 
 
 
Tracey Williams
Case Manager
Major Applications and Plans
The Planning Inspectorate,Temple Quay House,Temple Quay, Bristol
BS1 6PN
Direct Line: 0303 444 5085
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Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email:Tracey.Williams@pins.gsi.gov.uk
Web: www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate (Planning
Inspectorate casework and appeals)
Web: www.planningportal.gov.uk/infrastructure (Planning Inspectorate's
National Infrastructure Planning portal)

Twitter: @PINSgov
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.

 
From: Warcop [mailto:williampicton@warcopales.com] 
Sent: 20 January 2015 12:42
To: Port Talbot Power
Subject: Ref EN010062 Attn Roger Eyre
 
Dear Sir
 
for some months I've been receiving information from the planning inspectorate regarding
developments in the Port Talbot area . I tried nearly one year ago to contact PWC to tell them that
I thoght they were contacting me erroneously but they failed to respond back to messages I left
with them . You are addressing these letters to The Secretary of The Steel Company of Wales
Limited . I am actually the Secretary of The Steel Company (Wales) Ltd . Whilst I can understand
the ease of making this mistake , I think that the former company was dissolved some 20/30 years
ago . Whilst your information is interesting , I feel you should check which company you are trying
to contact . I would be interested in attending such meetings but this is probably inappropriate .
Please check your records to see if you really need to contact me .
 
Yours
 
Dr William Picton
 
Company Secretary    The Steel Company (Wales) Ltd
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